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REGIONAL MEDICAL LABORATORY

MEMORANDUM
To: Regional Medical Laboratory (RML) Clients
From: Sandra Latham, Director of Satellite Operations
Subject: Scheduling Glucose Tolerance Tests

Date: March 15, 2013

RML would like to announce a change in policy regarding the scheduling of Glucose
Tolerance Testing. Effective immediately, we will no longer require the patient to
schedule these tests Monday through Friday. We will offer the testing from 8:00 am
until approximately 1:00 pm without an appointment so the test can be completed
during business hours.

We will continue to require that these tests be scheduled if done on Saturday.
These are the locations and contact information for Saturday appointments.

Bernsen Patient Service Center

1919 S. Wheeling, Tulsa, OK

8:30 — 12 Sat. patient must arrive at 8:30
918-744-3295

St. John Broken Arrow

1000 W. Boise Circle, Broken Arrow, OK
8 am — 1 pm Sat.

918-994-8181

St. John Owasso

12451 E. 100" St. North, Owasso, OK
8 am — 1 pm Sat.

918-274-5151

St. John Sapulpa

1004 East Bryan, Sapulpa, OK
8 am — 1 pm Sat.
918-224-4280 ext. 2230

St. John Tulsa

1923 S. Utica Ave. 5" floor Siegfried Tower, Tulsa, OK
8 am — 1 pm Sat.

918-2500 ext.15531
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